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Dorothy Menasco \@Qu\c)g - SV

From: Martha Golden

Sent:  Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:43 AM ;:_sc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco A?;;l:’?:{ﬁé‘%‘i{w
Subject: RE: Docket 100453-SU DD IOSCTR!BU TION: : e

Thank you, Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Martha Golden

Subject: Docket 100453-SU

Good morning, Martha,

Per our conversation regarding the letter dated 4/18/11 from Richard Sepler, concerning a
meeting with Mr. J. Fritz Holzberg, we are placing the letter in Docket 100453-SU. If at a later
time you determine that this letter should be moved to another docket, please advise and we will
make the necessary change at that time.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records Jaw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subfect to public disclosure.
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December 9, 2010

Gistro, Inc.

J. Fritz Holzberg

PO Box 366-762

Bonita Springs FL. 34136

Re: Docket No. 100433-SU

Dear I. Fritz Holzberg:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide wastewater service
in Lee County by Gistro, Inc, which was filed in this office on December 2, 2010, and assigned the

above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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